



State of Rhode Island and Providence Plantations

DEPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

72 Pine Street, Providence, RI 02903

(401) 274-4400

James E. O'Neil, Attorney General

July 5, 1990

Rec'd & Filed JUL 09 1990

Carol Nagle, Executive Director
RHODE ISLAND SPECIAL OLYMPICS
100 Jefferson Blvd.
Warwick, Rhode Island 02888

Dear Ms. Nagle:

In accordance with your request regarding the forfeiture penalty assessed to Rhode Island Special Olympics by the Secretary of State, we agree to compromise the penalty for Ten (\$10.00) Dollars pursuant to R.I. Gen. Laws §7-1-23.

Very truly yours,

Edmund F. Murray, Jr.

Edmund F. Murray, Jr.
Special Assistant
Attorney General
Administrator of Charitable Trusts

EFM:mf